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From: Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 3, 2021 2:37 PM
To: shipan@cross-world.com
Cc habib@cross-world.com; mefta@cross-world.com
Subject: Need Replacement DO for AKH Stitch Art Ltd.
CUen AkM S Avd L33,
Dear Shipan, —
SP ML . Saniiey— P&\WC%
Please make replacement DO as below: ey v
CW will delivery:
| 3024548 | KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L2 | 360 | pcs |
(,-————__'_———“-
———
Return item from AKH STITCH ART:
| 3024549 | KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L1 | 360 | pcs |
Note: Price Same. / L s ana
Best Regards
Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 7, DEA¥G 212,

Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 2222 91442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: wwww

ﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email

Yis communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged, It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Meftahul Zenan [mailto:mefta@cross-world.com] /{0 V . p e P]ac emad PO Due Yo N y? “ﬁ
Sent: Sunday, October 3, 2021 2:30 PM i

To: 'Sanwar Parvez' Orky o EVE h"’“ > Tt '//§/>

Subj AKH Stitch

¢ o , oz ras

| 3024549 | KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L1 | 360 | pcs |

Regarcs, ' | ?@9
o &

Meftahul Zenan | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, Engineering Dept. | Plot 1/B, Road 90, guishan 2 jDhz
1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 8% 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | w: www.cross-world.com \
1




